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List of online data sources

1. Asian Development Bank, Key Indicators 2008 http://www.adb.org
2. Asia-Pacific Road Accident Database (APRAD) http://www.unescap.org/ttdw
3. Containerisation International Yearbook http://www.ci-online.co.uk
4. Energy Statistics Yearbook http://unstats.un.org
5. EM-DAT: Emergency Events Database http://www.emdat.be
6. Food and Agriculture Organization, FAO Information system http://faostat.fao.org

on Water and Agriculture and Global Forest Resources
Assessment

7. International Labour Organization, Key Indicators of the http://www.ilo.org
Labour Market Fifth Edition

8. International Energy Agency Database http://www.iea.org
9. International Monetary Fund, Balance of Payment Statistics http://www.imf.org

10. International Monetary Fund, International Financial Statistics http://www.imf.org
11. International Monetary Fund, World Economic Outlook http://www.imf.org

Database
12. International Telecommunication Union, ICT Statistics http://www.itu.int

Database
13. Inter-Parliamentary Union http://www.ipu.org
14. Joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS, http://www.who.int

2006 Report on the global AIDS epidemic
15. National Accounts Main Aggregates Database http://unstats.un.org/unsd
16. Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, http://www.oecd.org

Development Database on Aid from DAC Members
17. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development, http://www.unctad.org

Foreign Direct Investment
18. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development, http://www.unctad.org

Handbook of Statistics
19. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development, http://www.unctad.org

World Investment Report 2008
20. United Nations Comtrade http://comtrade.un.org
21. United Nations Environment Programme, Emission http://geodata.grid.unep.ch

Database for Global Atmospheric Research (EDGAR 3.2)
22. United Nations service trade http://unstats.un.org/unsd
23. UNdata http://data.un.org
24. UNESCO Institute for Statistics, Data Centre http://www.uis.unesco.org
25. United Nations Millennium Development Goals Indicators http://mdgs.un.org
26. World Bank, Railway Database http://www.worldbank.org
27. World Bank, World Development Indicators http://www.worldbank.org
28. World Bank, PovcalNet http://www.worldbank.org
29. World Health Organization, Causes of Death database http://www.who.int
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List of online data sources

30. World Health Organization, Suicide statistics http://www.who.int
31. World Health Organization, WHO Global Health Atlas http://www.who.int
32. World Health Organization, WHO Statistical Information http://www.who.int

System
33. World Health Organization, World Malaria Report 2005 http://www.who.int
34. World Population Prospects, The 2006 Revision Population http://esa.un.org/unpp

Database
35. World Migrant Stock, The 2005 Revision Population Database http://esa.un.org/migration
36. World Tourism Organization, Tourism statistics http://www.unwto.org
37. World Urbanization Prospects, The 2007 Revision Population http://esa.un.org/unup

Database
38. Statistics Bureau, Japan http://www.stat.go.jp
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